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State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Crinking Water

QOctober 6, 2014
System No. 1010044

Mr. Jack Castro
Finance Officer
City of Huron
P.O. Box 339
Huron, CA 83234

Subject: COMPLIANCE ORDER NO. 03-23-14R-008, Violation of Maximum Contaminant
Levels for Total Trihalomethanes and Haloacetic Acids,
City of Huran, PWS #1010044, Fresno County

Enclosed is a compliance order issued to City of Huron for continued violations of the Maximum
Contaminant Levels for Total Trihalomethanes and Haloacetic Acids under the Stage 2
Disinfection Byproducts Rule, The order specifies actions to be taken by the City to achieve
compliance and avoid future civil penalties.

The California Safe Drinking Water Act, Section 116577 provides for this agency to be
reimbursed by the public water system for costs incurred for preparing and issuing an
enforcement action to that system, Therefore, your water system will be biled for the
preparation and issuance of this order. Our costs are approximately $128 per hour. At this time
we have spent approximately 2 hours on enforcement activities associated with this violation.
You will receive a bill for these costs in August, following the end of the State's fiscal year, from
our Fee Billing Unit in Sacramento.

Please note that Division approval is required before procseding with any changes or additions
to your treatment or source of supply. Please not the important deadlines in the Compliance
Order,

Should you have any questions, please contact Sudarshan Poudyal or me at (559) 447 3300.

Betsy S. Lichti, P'E.
Senior Sanitary Engineer, Fresno District
DRINKING WATER
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1 STATE OF CALIFORNIA
0 STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROT BOARD
DIVISION OF DRINKING WATER
3
4
. INRE: CII'Y OF ITCRON
5l WATER SYSTEM NO. 1010044
6
21 TO: MR, JACK CASTRO
FINANCE OFFICLR
8 CIFY OF HURON
P.0O. BOX 339
0 HURON, CA 93234
10
1
COMPLIANCE ORDER NO. 03-23-14R-008
12
13 FOR NONCOMPLIANCE WYTLE FIIE
STAGE 2 DISINEECTION BYPRODUCT RULE

14 |
: MAXIMUM CONTAMINANT LEVELS FOIR

15 TOTAYL TRIHALOMETHANES AND HALOACETEC ACHDS
SECTION 64533{a), TITLE 22, CALIFORNIA CODBE OF REGULA'FIONS

14
7
Essucd on October 6, 204
18
19 . Seclion 116655 of the California ITealth and Safety Code guthorizes the issuance of a

20 || comphance order to a public water system for vielation of the Califmia Sale Drinking
21| Water Act {(Health and Safety Code, Division 104, Part 12, Chapter 4, commencing with

22 Section 116270} (hereinufler *Culifornia SDWA™), or any regulation, standard, pormit or

23 |
. order issued or adopted thereunder.

24

25

2 The State Water Resources Control Board (hereinafter “State Board™), aciing by and

o7 [ through is Division of Drinking Waler (hereinalter “Division™) and the Deputy Director for
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the Division (hereinaftcr “Deputy Director™), hiereby issues # compliance order fo City of
Lhuron (hereinafler “City™) for violation ol Calilornia Code of Regulations (hereinafier

“(MCR™), Section 64533(a), Maximum Contaminant Levels for Disinfection Byproducts.

APPLICABLE AUTIIORITILS

Sceetion 116655, California SIWA, studes in relevant part:

(a) Whenever the Division defermines (hal any person has viokated or is viclaling this
chapter, or any parmil, regulation, or standard issued or adopted pursuan! to this chapter, the
dircctor may issue an order dong any of the following:

(1} Dirceting compliance lorthwith.

(2} Directing compliance in accordance with a time schedule sct by the department.

(3) Directing thal appropriate preventive aclion be taken in (he casc of a threatened

violation.

| (B) An order issued pursuani io this scction may include, bul shall not be limited to, auy or

all of the Jollowing requirements:
{1} Tha the existing plant, works, or syslem be repaired, alisred, or added to.
{2) That puvification ot treatiment works be inslalled.
(3} That the source of the waler supply be changed.
{(4) That no additional service conneciion be made to the system,
(5} That the waler supply, the plant, or the system be monitored.
{6} Yhat a report on the condition and operation of the plant, works, system, or wafer

supply be submifted to the departmoent.

Zof 10 Compliance Order No. §3-23-14R-008
Issued: October B, 2014
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Seetion 04533{x), Title 22, CCR, states in velevant part:

{a} Using the monitoring and calculation methods specificd in scctions 64534, 64534.2,

‘ 64535, and 64535.2, the primary MChLs for the disinfectton byproducts shown in tabie

64533-A shall not be exceeded i dvinking waler supphied (o the public.

‘Fable 64533-A
Maxinium Contaminant Levels and Detection Limits for 'arposces of Reporiiag
Disinfection Byproducts

Disinfcction ﬂj*prﬁﬁ;lét" o - Maximam Deteetion Limit For
Contaminant Level Turposes of Reporiing
{mg/L) (mgfl)

‘Total frihalomethanes (FTHM) 0.080 o
Bromodichloromethane oo
Chloroform oo |
Dibromechleromethane (.0010

{laloacetic acids (five) (HLAAS) 0.06{) N

_Monochioroacetic Acid _D.o020

~ Iichloroacetic Acid L (L0010

~ Trichloroacelic Acid s i {0010

| Monobromoucetic Acid- 0.0010
| Dibromonagelic Acid 0.6010
| Bromale LU 0.0056
| Chlorite Y 0.620

21|

Addiional dpplicadble Aurhorities ave Tocaled in Atlachment A, which is attached hercto

and incorporated by reference.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

‘The City of Huovon waler system (hereinafier “Water Systom™) 18 a community water system

! ihat supplies waler for domestic purposes Lo a population of approximatcly 7,306 persons
25 |

through 908 service connections in the Cily's service area located in County of Fresno. The

City reccives raw water Trom the California Aqueduct via Westlands Water District Faleral

Jof 0 Compliance Order Mo, 03-23-1432-008

|zsued: Gokober 4, 2014
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No. R23. The raw watcr is treated by means of conventional filtration treatment. The Water
System operates under a domestic water supply permit No. (03-23-10P-005 issued on April

21,2010 by the Division,

CCR, Title 22, Chapter 15.5 (hereinafler “Stage 2 Disinfection Byproduct Rule” or
“$2DBPR”) adopted by Califomia, cffective June 21, 2012, requires water systems serving
less than 10,000 persons to monitor and report disinfection byproduet and residual
disinfectant levels. The S2DBPR applies to any community or nonlransicnt noncommunity
water sysiem that treats water with a chemical disinfectant in any part of the (reatment
process or that provides waler containing a chemical disinfectant. CCR Scection 64533
establishes a maximum contaminant level (hereinafter “MCI.”) in drinking water for total
(rihalomethanes (hereinafter “TTHM™) and haloacelic acids (five) (hercinafter “HAAS™) in
drinking water of 0.080 mg/L and 0.060 mg/L, respectively. Compliance with the TTHM
and ITAAS MCLs is based on the locational running annual average (LRAA), computed
quarterly, of the quarterly averages of all samples collected al cach moniloring location,
Per §64400.66 “T.ocational rumning annual average™ or “LRAA™ means the average of
sample analytical resulls for samples taken at a particular monitoring location during the
previous four calendar quarters, 1f the LRAA covering any consceutive four-quarter period
exceeds the TTHM MCL or the HAAS MCL al any monitoring location, then the system is

in violation of the MCT.,

Based on the approved ST2DBPR Monitoring Plan, the City is required 1o collect dual
TTHM/IIAAS samples from two locations every quarter. The City began quarterly
monitoring for TTITMs and IIAAS with the last quarter of 2013, The LRAA of the
analytical results submilled Lo the Division since the 2™ quarter of 2014 have exceeded the
TTHM MCT, al both locations and LIAAS MCL at a single locatien. TTHM and HAAS
MCI, compliance, as monitored pursnant to section 64534.2(d), shall be delermined as

follows: For systems monitoring quarterly, the LRAA computed quarterly, shall not exceed

40l 10 Compliance Order No, 03-23-14R-008
Issued: Cciober &, 2014
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the MCLs specificd in Scetion 64533 at all of the monitoring localtons, The City is in
violation of the TTHM and HAAS MCL since the 2™ guarter of 2014, Table 1 and Table 2
provide a sunmarvy of TTHM and HAAS moniforing results, respeclively fur the last {buy

quariers gl the two moniloring locations,

Table I: T'THM Maonitoring Results (MCL = 80 ng/T}

Sample Losation Sample Date LRAA

10/08/2013 | 0L/04/2014 | 0470872014 | 07/09/2014 § (T'THM)

17273 Mydtle Sreet | 130 g/l 96 pepfl. 140 ppdl. 220 ppfL 146.5 ng/LL

36315 N Street 160 ug/L 160 ug/L 200 pefl. (70 pp/l. 172.5 png/L

‘I'able 2: HAAS Monitoring Resuits (MCL = 60 pg/L)

Sanmple {.ocation Sample Date . LRAA

HOAIB/2013 | 017042014 | 04/08/2014 | D7/09/2014 | (HIAAS)

7273 Myrlle Street | 36 ug/l 53 put. 34 e/l Shug/l. 43.2 pg/b

36315 “N” Strest | 56 we/L 170 pgt. | 36pgl | 39ppl. | 80,2 ugT,

Speeifically, the City cxeceded the locational TTIIM and ITAAS MCI. as specified in

Scction 64533 (@), Tiile 22, California Code of Repulations (CCR).

The City was previously issued a Compliance Ovder No. 03-12-080-016 on May 15, 2008
for noncompliance with T'ITIM MCL under the Stage 1 Disinlectanis/Disinlection By-
Products Ruie. This Compliance Quder voids the existing Compliance Order No, 03-12-
O80-H6 and its divectives. Compliance Order No. 03-12-070-004, issued to Lhe Cily on

Tuly 6, 20067 for violation of the TOC removal requivements rematns in cffcet.

5af 10 Compliance Crder Mo, 03-23-14R-(08
1ssuad: (otober &, 2014
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‘The City recently completed a planning study project funded by SDWSRF and selected a
new ‘Lrident [IS packaged conventional frealmont and chioramination treabiment to solve the
TOC and DBY issues. The City is currently awaiting issuance of SDWSRF and Prop 50

comstruetion fanding agreement from the Stale Board.

DPETERMINATIONS

Rased on the above Statement of Facts, the THvision has determined that the Waler Syster
has violated the LRAA MCL for TTHMs and [IAAS during the thivd quarter of 2014, as

shown in Table 1 and 2 above.

DIRECTIVES

To ensure that the water supplied by the City of Huron water sysiem is at all times safe,
wholesome, heatthful, and potable, and pursuant to the Catifornia SDWA, City of [furon is

hereby direcled 1o take the following aclions:

1. Comply with CCR, Title 22, Scetion 64533(a} in future monitoting periods afler

conducting npgrades of {he water treatment facilily and treatment operations.

2, Provide quarierly publie notification of its inability to the mecet the TTHM and
HAAS MCL during any caleadar quarter that the four-quarier locational rumning
annual average exceeds the TTHM and IIAAS MCL. Notification procedures and
formal are provided in Attachimeni B. An clectronic version of Atlachment B is

available upon reguest.

Gof 10 Comptiance Order Mo, 03-23-14R-008
resued: Cotohar B, 2074
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Proof of public notification shall be provided to the Division following each
quarterly notilication by the 10 day of the month following nefification, using the

form provided as Allachment C.

Continue o collect quarlerly samples for TTHM’s and HAAS's from the
distribution system in accordance with an approved S2DBP monitoring plan, The
analytical results shall be reported to the Division electronically by the analyzing
laboratory no later than the 10" day following the month in which (he analysis was

completed.

Preparc a Corrective Action Plan identifying improvements to the water system
designed to correcl the water quality problem (violation of the TTHM and HAAS
MCIL.) and eliminate the need to deliver water to consumers that does nol meet
primary drinking water standards. The plan shall include a time schedule for

completion of various phascs of the project such as design, construction, and startup.

Present the Correclive Action Plan required under Directive No, 5, above, (o the

Division in an office mecting no later than December 31, 2014,

Submit quarterly progress reporis lo the Division. The first quarterly progress report
shall deseribe progress made in the fourth quarter of 2014 and shall be submitled to

the Division by April 1, 2014 using the form provided as Atlachment D,

7of10 Compliance Order No. 03-23-14R-008
Issuad: Oclober 6, 2014




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

5

28

27

COURT PAPER

STATE OF Gl [FORRIA
&TD. 123 (RCY. 3-B5)

ESEE 0aRP 10110947

=3 Operate {he oxisting water system to minimize linmation of TTHM and HAAS in

the dislribulion systcm.

9, Submit a writlen response by October 24, 2014, indicaling its willingness to comply

with the directives of this Compliance Onder,

. 10. By no later than December 31, 2617, achieve compliance with the locational TTHM

and HAAS MCLs, with the complction of a project and demonstration that the
locational running annual average is rotiably Iess than {hic MCL. The Wator System
shall provide written notification of the datc that compliance is achieved, no later

than ten days following reocipt of the laboratory sampling resadis,

All submitlals requived by this Order shall be addressed fo:

Retsy S, Lichti, P.I.,

Senjor Sanitary Lngineer

State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Prinking Watcr

Hresno District

265 W. Bullard Avenue, Suitc 101

Fresno, CA 93704
The Division reserves the right to make such modifications to this Order as it may deom
necessary to protect public health and safety. Such modifications may be issued as
amendmenis Lo (his Order and shall be effeetive upon issuance. Mothing in this Compliance

Order relieves Cily of Huron of its obligation to meet the requivoments of the California

SDWA, or any regulation, standacd, permit or order issucd therewnder,

gof 0 Compitarce Ordor Mo, 03.23-14R-008
Issued: Octaber 13, 2014




IT the City of Huron waler system is unable to perform the tasks specified in this Order
uny reason, whelher within or beyond its control, and il the Cily of Huron waler system
a || notifics the Divis{én in witting 1o less than five days o advance of the due date, the
4| Division may extend the time for performance il the City of [luron water system

1 demonstrates that it has used its best efforls (o comply with the schedule and other

8 . -
requircmenis of this Order.
¥
8
5 PARTIES BOUND
a0 || This Complance Order shall apply (o and be binding upon City of Huron, ity owners,

i1 || sharcholders, officers, divectors, agents, employvecs, contractors, successors, and assignees,

12

B SEVERABIITY

T4 _— . . . .
i The direclives of this Compliance Order are severable, and City of Iluron shall

15

comply with each and overy provision thereof notwithstanding the effectiveness of
16

any provision.
47 yB
18}

19| FURTHER ENFORCEMENT ACTION

23| ‘The Catifornia SDWA authorizes the Division lo issue citations and compliance

21| orders with asscssment of administrative penalties to a public watcr system lor
22
violation or continied violation of the requirements of the California SDWA or any
23
‘ permit, regulation, permit or order issued or adopled thereunder including, but not
24
o8 limited to, {ailure 1o correet a violation identified in a citation or compliance order.
ag |l Fhe California SDWA also authorives the Division ta take action to suhpcnd oF

27 || revoke a permit thal hus been issued to a public watcer sysiem il the syslem has

Sl 10 Compliance Order Mo, 03-22-14R-008
COURT PAPER Iszped: Ootober G, 2014
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violated applicable Taw or regulations or has faifed to comply with an order of the

Division: and to petition ihe suporior court to lake various enforcement measures

apainst a public water system (hat has failed Lo comply with an order of the

Division. The Division does noi waive any further enforeoment action by issuance

of this conytiance order.

e

2 i e

J-—'":__Fﬁﬁ_:'p a

Cal 1. Carlucei, P.1., Chief

Central Califomia Scction
State Water Resources Control Bomd
Division of Diinking Water

CLC/ASLAT

Aftachnicnts:

Aftachment A;
Attachment T
Aftachiment C;
Aftaclment 10;

Date
Applicable Authorities
Public Noufication Form
Proal of Notilication Form
Cuarlerly Progress Repurt Form
10 of 10

Compfiance Order Mo, §3-23-14R-008
bssied: Oolobar &, 2074




Attachment A

Applicable Authoritics

Violation of Maximum Conlaminant Levels of

Disinfectant Byproducts

California Health and Safety Code, Section 116655, states in relevant part:

() Whenever the department determines that any person has violated or is violating this
chapler, or any permit, rcgulation, or standard issued or adopted pursuant fo this chapter,
the director may issue an order doing any of the following:

(1) Divecting compliance forthwith.

(2) Directing compliance in accordance wilh a lime schedule set by the

department.
(3) Directing thal appropriatc preventive action be laken in the case of a

threatened violation.
(h) An order issued pursuant to this section may include, but shall nol be limited to, any

or all of the following requirements:
(1) That the cxisting plant, works, or system be repaired, altered, or added to.
(2) Thal purification or treatment works be installed.
(3) Thal the source of the water supply be changed.
(4) Thal no additional service connection be made to the system.
(5) That the waler supply, the plant, or the syslem be monitored.
(6) That a report on the condition and operation of the plant, works, system, or
watcr supply be submitled o the department.

EXCERPTS OF REGULATIONS:
DISINFECTANT RESIDUALS, DISINFECTION BYPRODUCTS, AND

DISINFECTION BYPRODUCT PRECURSORS

§64533, Maximum Contaminant Levels for Disinfection Byproduets,
(a) Using the monitoring and calculation methods speeified in sections 64534, 64534.2, 64535,

and 64535.2, the primary MCLs for the disinfection byproducts shown in lablc 64533-A shall not
be exceeded in drinking water supplicd to the public.

Table 64533-A
Maximum Contaminant Levels and Detection Limits for Purposes of Reporting
Disinfeetion Byproducts

Disinfection B}'pruiiuct Maximum Detection Limif for
Contaminant Level Purposes of Reporting
| (mgL) | (mg/L)
l'otal trihalomethanes (TTHM) 0.080
Bromodichloromethane 0.0010
Bromoform 0.0010
| Chloro form _ 0.0010 ]

Dibromochloromethane 0.0010




Disinfection Byproduct Maximum Deteetion Limit for
Contaminant Level Purposes of Reporting
| (mg/L) (mg/L)

ITaloacetic acids (five) (HAAS) 0.060 |
Monochloroacetic Acid | 0.0020
Dichloroacetic Acid 0.0010
Trichloroacetic Acid . 0.0010

| Monobromoacetic Acid 0.0010 A
Dibromoacetic Acid 0.0010
Bromate 0.0050
0.010 0.0010"
Chlorite 1.0 0.020

! For analysis performed using EPA Method 317.0"Revision 2.0, 321.8, or 326.0

§64534. General Monitoring Requirements,

(a) Lixcept as provided in subsection (b), analyses required pursuant lo this chaplter shall be
performed by laboratorics certified by the Depariment fo perform such analyses pursuant to
Article 3, commencing with section 100825, of Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 101, Health and
Safety Code. Unless otherwisc directed by the Department, analyscs shall be made in
accordance with EPA approved methods as preseribed in 40 Code of ederal Regulations, part
141,131 (63 Fed., Reg. 69466 (December 16, 1998), as amended al 66 l'ed. Reg. 3776 (January
16, 2001), 71 Fed. Reg, 479 (January 4, 2006), 71 Fed. Reg, 37168 (June 29, 2006), and 74 Fed.
Reg. 30958 (June 29, 2009)), which are incorporated by reference.

(b) Sample collection, and field tests including pll, alkalinity, and chlorine, ¢hloramines, and
chlorine dioxide residual disinfectanls, shall be performed by personnel trained to perform such
sample collections and/or tests by:

(1) The Department;

(2) A luboratory cerlified pursuant to subsection (a); or

(3) An operator, certified by the Department pursuant to section 106875(a) or (b) of the
ITealth and Safety Code and trained by an entily in paragraph (1) or (2) to perlorm such sample
collections and/or tests.

(c) Systems shall take all samples during normal operating conditions, which exclude those
circumstances covered under scction 64533.5(b).

(d) A system may apply to the Department for approval to consider mulliple wells drawing
water [rom a single aquifer as one treatment plant for delermining the minimum number of
ITITM and HAAS samples required under section 64534.2(2). In order to quali fy for this
reduction in monitoring requirements a system shall demonstrate to the Department that the
multiple wells produce water from the same aquiler, T'o make this demonstration, a system shall
submit information to the Department regarding the location, depth, construction, gnd geologic
[eatures of each well, and water quality information for cach well. The Department will use this
information to determine whether the wells produce water from a single aquifer.

(e) Systems shall usc only data collected under the provisions of this chapler to qualify for
reduced monitoring pursuant to this article.



{1} Systems that fail 1o monitor shall be in viclation of the monitoring requirements for the
enlire mouiloring period that a monitoring result would be uscd in caleulafing compliance wilk
MCLs or MRDLs, and shall notify the public pursuant o seclions 64463, 64463.7, and 64465, in
addition to reporting to the Department pursuant to sections 64537 through 64537.6.

() Systems that fail to monitor it accordance with the monitoring plan required by section
64534.8 shall be in violation of the monitoring requiremenis, and shall sotify the public pursuant
to scetions 64463, 64463.7, and 64463, in addition o reporiing {0 the Department purauant to
scctions 64537 through 64537.6.

§64534.2, Disinfection Byproducts Monitaring,
(4} Commmunity and nontransient noncommunity water systems shadl monator for TITHM and
HAAS ai the lreguencies and locations indicated in table 64534.2-A.

Table 645334.2-A
Routine and Increased Monitoring Frequency for TTHM and [IAAS

COLUMN A COLUMNDB  COLUMNC COLUMND
Tipre of System Persons Minimum Seiple location in the distribution
Served monitering spstem & increased monitoring
frequency Jrequencies
Systenis nsing =10,000 Four samples per At least 25 percent of all samples
approved surface guarter per collected each quarter at locations
water {reaiment plant  representing maxinmim residence

time, Remaining samples taken at
locations represenialive of at least
avcrage residence {ime fin the
distribution system and representing
the cutire distribution system, taking
inlo account mumber of persons
served, diffcront sources of wader, and
diflerent ircatment methods’,

500-9.999  Oncsample per Localions represcnting maxbman
guarler per residence Gme',
treatment plant

< 500 COme sample per  Locations representing maximum
Vear per residence time'. If the sampie (ot
treatment plant  average of annual saimples, il more
during month of  {han one sample is taken} exceeds
wartnest water MCT,, system shall increase
lemperature mutiloving to onc sample per
treatment planl por guarter, taken al a
point reflecting {he maximmun
residence time in (he distribution
systemn, until system meels redueed




Systems using only
oround water 1ot
under direct
influcnee of surface
water and using
chemical disinfectant

10,000

10,000

One sample
per guarter
per tregiment
plant

One sample par
year per
treatment plant
during momnth of
waiTost water
temperaturc

mowitoring eriteria in paragraph (3} of
this subsection.

Locations representing maximuam
residence time'.

Locations reptrescuting maximnem
residonee time’, 1f the sample (or
average of snnpal samples, ifmove
(han one sample i3 taken) exceeds
ML, system shall increase
mortiloring to one samplc per
treatment plant per quarter, taken at &
point rellecting the maximum
residence ime in the disiribution
systein, uniil systcm meets reduced
monitoring criteria in paragraph (3) of
ihis subsection,

“itn system elects to sample mwore lrequently than the miniman requived, st least 23 percent of atl samples
coliceted each quarter (inchuding those taken in ¢xcess of the requircd frequency) shalt be taken at locations that
represent Lhe maximum residence tive of the water in the dishibubion systein. The remaining samples shatl be taken
al locations represeniative of at feast average residence fime i the distribution sysicm.

{1} Systems may apply to (he Department Lo monitor st a reduced frequency in accordance with
table 64534,2-B. ‘The application shall include the results of all TOC, TTHM, and IIAAS
monitoring conducted in the previous |2 months and the proposed revised mowmioring plan as
required by section 64534.8. The Depavtment wili evaluate data submitted with (e applicalion
to determine whether or not the system is cligible for ihe reduced monitoring specified in table

64534.2-B;
‘T'ablc 64534.2-1
Reduced Monitoring Frequeney lor TTHM and HHAAS

the Syﬂe}ﬁ may redice B

monitoring if it has
Hf the systein is monitored af feast one
afnj .. yerving... year and... fo this fevel
hppi‘ia;’t:(.l. zlﬂ,ﬂi}ﬁ TTHM' <0.040 mgfL One sam]ﬂe [ treatment plat
surface water and HAAS! <0.030 per quarter al distribution
systent which mgL systen focation reflecting
has g source maximum residence thme. |




water 1OQC

level, before
any treatment,
=4.0 mg/L.
500- TTHM' =0.040 mg/L One sample per treatment plant
9,999 atid per year at distribution syslem
HAAS! <0.030 mg/L location reflecting maximum
residence time during month ol
warmesl water temperature, |
System using =10,000 TTIIM' <0.040 mg/1. One sample per treatment plant
only ground and per year al distribution system
water not under HAAS' <0.030 mg/L location reflecling maximum
direet influenece residence time during month of
ol surlace waler warmest water temperalure.
and using
chemical
disinfectant
<10,000 TTHM' 0,040 mg/T. One sample per ireatment plant
and HAAS! <0.030 per three-year moniloring cyele
mg/T, for wo at distribution sysiem location
conseculive years reflecting maximum residence
OR time during month of warmest
TTHM' <0.020 mg/T. water temperature, with the
and HAAS! <0.015 {hree-year cycle beginning on

January | following the quarler
in which system qualifies for
reduced moniloring.

mg/l. for one year

' TOC, TTHM, and HAAS values based on annual averages.

(2) Systems on reduced monitoring shall resume monitoring at the [requency specified in column
C ol table 64534.2-A in the quarter immediately following the quarter in which the system
exceeds 0,060 mg/L for the TTHM annual average or (.045 mg/L for the HAAS annual average,
or 4 mg/T, for the source water TOC annual average, For systems using only ground water not
under the direct influence of surface water and serving lewer than 10,000 persons or lor systems
using approved surface water and serving fewer than 500 persons, if cither the TTITM annual
average is >0.080 mg/L or the HAAS annual average is >0.060 mg/L., the system shall go to
increased monitoring identified in columm D of table 64534.2-A in the quarter immediately
following the quarter in which the system exceeds 0.080 mg/L or 0.060 mg/L for the TTHM and
HAAS annual averages, respectively; and

(3) Systems on increased monitoring pursuanl o column D of table 64534 .2-A may return to
routing monitoring specified in column C of table 64534.2-A if, after at least one year of
monitoring, T THM annual average is <0.060 mg/L and ITAAS annual average is £0.045 mg/L.

(b) Community and nontransient noncommunity water systems using chlorine dioxide shall
conduct monitoring for chlorite as follows:



(1) Systems shall take daily samples at the entrance to the distribution system and analyze the
samples the same day the samples arc taken. For any daily sample that exceeds the chiosite
MOCL, the syslem shall take theee additionat chlorite distribution system samples the totlowny
day (in addition to the daily sample vequived at the entrance to the distribution system) at these
localions: as close to the first cuslomer as possible, al a location represeniative of average
residence time, and at u location reflecling maximum residence time in the distribution systom.
The system shall analyze the additional samples within 48 hours of being notified pursnant to
seclion 64537(b) of the excecdance;

(2) Systems shall take a threc-sample set each month in the distribution systern. The system
shall take one sample at each of the following locations: as close to the first customer as
possible, al & location representative of average residence thme, and at 4 location reflecting
maxinun residence time in the distribution system. Any additional routine sampling shail be
conducted in the same manner {as (hrce-sample sets, at the specified locations). The system may
use the results of additional monitoring conducted under paragraph (1) to meet the monitoring
requirement in this paragraph;

(3) Systems may apply (o the Department to reduce monthly chlorite mortitoring in the
distribution system pursuant to patagraph (2) to one (hrec-sample sel por quarter alter one year of
monitoring during which no individual ¢hlorite sample taken in the distribution systein has
excceded the chioritc MCL and ihe system has not been required to conduct additional
monitoring under paragraph (1). The application shail include the resulis of all chlovite
moniloting conducted in the previous 12 months and the proposed revised monitoring plan as
requived by scetion 64534.8. The Department will evaluate data subraiied with the application
and determine whether or not the system is cligible o reduce monitoring {0 onc three-sample set
por quarter. The system may vemain on the reduced monitoring schedule until either any of the
three individual chiorite samples taken quartcrly in the distribution system under paragraph ()
exceeds the chilorite MCL or the systam is required to conduet additional moniloring under
paragraph (1), at which time the systom shall revert fo rouling nronitortng; and

(4) If a distribution system sample taken pursuant to paragraph (2) exceeds the chioritc MCT., the
system shall take and analyzc a conlirmation sample within 48 hours of being notified pursuant
to scetion 64537(c) of the exceedance, 1 the system fails to take a con{irmation sample pursuant
{o this paragraph, it shall take and analyze a confirmation sample within two weeks of
nodification of the results of the first sample.

(¢} Community and nontransient noncoinmunity systens nging ozene shall monitor for bromate
as folows:

(1} Sysiems shall take onc sample per month for cach freatment plant in the system using ovonc.
Samples shall be taken at the entrance to the disiribution system while the ozZohalion systen is
opcrating under normal conditions; '

(2) Systems may teduce bromate monitaring from monthly to onee per quarier, if the systom’s
running annual average bromate concendration is <0.06025 mgf], based on monthly bromate
measurements under paragraph {1) for the most recent four quarters, with samples analyzed
using Mcthod 317.0 Revision 2.0, 321.8, or 326.0. The systom shall notify the Dopartmend in
writhng within 30 days of the change in monitoring frequency. The system shall continue
monthly bromide moniloring of the source waler (o temain on reduced bromate monitoring; und
{3} Systems shall resume routine bromate menitoring pursuant Lo paragraph {1} and notify the
Department in writing within 30 days of the change m monitoring frequency ift

(A) The running annual average bromate concentration, compuled uarterly, 1s greater than
0.0025 mp/L; or




{B) The running annval average sowrce watcr bromide concenfration, computed guariey, is
equal to or greater than 0.05 mg/L based upon representative monthly mensurements.

{d} By the applicable date specificd in scetion 64530(d), and in Heu of TTIIM and ITAAS
maonitoring in subseclion (a):
{1} Commumily and nonlransiend nongommunity watcr systoms shall monifor for TTHM und

HAAS at (he Trequencies and Jocation totals indicated in table 64534.2-C and in accordsuce with
{he moniloring plan developed pursuant 10 seclion 645348,

‘Table 64534.2-C

Rowtine Monitoring Frequency for TTHNM and HAAS

Source water type

Persons served

aporoved surface
water

| Minimm monitoring frequency

Number of distribution
sysfen monitoring
locations

Monitoring

peri o

20 dual sample seia

[r guarier

1,000,000 4,999,099

16 _dl__i;l}_:_samiﬂé sels

per quarter |

E

250,000 —999.999

12 dual sample scts

| per quarter

30,000 — 249,999 8 dual sainple sels ) per quarter
10,000 - 49,999 |14 dual sample scts | per quartcr
3301--9,999 | 2 dual sampte sefs _ | T per quarter

500 — 3,300

1 TTIIM and 1 HAAS
sample: one at (he location
with the highest TTHM
imeasurement, one al the
tocation with the highest
HAAS incasurcment

pei quarléi'

<500

1 FTTIM and 1 HAAS
sample: one at the localion
with the highest TTHM
measurement, one af the
Incation with the highest
HAAS I‘l’icﬂﬂurﬂlnﬂil_tj o

per year

Systems using
groturt water not
uitder direct

=S00,000

pot quan‘ér'

100,000 — 499,999

6 dual smnp]é bﬂtﬁ

per quartﬁf _'




influence of '
surfacc water 10,000 — 99,999 || 4 dual sample scts per quarler

500 —9,999 | |2 dual sample sels per yeal
<500 - 1 TTHM and 1 ITAAS per year ]

sample: onc at the location
with the highest TTIIM
measurement, one at the
location with the highesl
HAAS measurcment”

TAll systems shall monitor during the month of highest disinfection byproduct concentrations.

2 Systoms on quarterly monitoring shall take dual sample sets every 90 days al cach monitoring location, except lor
syslems using approved surface waler and serving 300 — 3,300 persons,

¥ Oy one location with a dua! sample set per monitoring period is needed il highest TTIIM and HAAS
concentrations occur at the same location and month.

(2) Undisinfected systems that begin using a disinfectant other than UV Tight after the applicable
dates in 40 Code of Federal Regulations, part 141.600 (71 Fed, Reg. 388, January 4, 2006),
which is incorporated by relerence, shall consull with the Department to identify compliance
monitoring locations for this subscetion. Systems shall then develop a moniloring planin
accordance with section 64534.8 that includes those monitoring locations;

(3) Systems may apply to the Depariment to monitor at a reduced lrequency in accordance with
table 64534.2-D, any time the LRAA is <0.040 mg/L for TTHM and <0.030 mg/L for HAAS at
all monitoring locations. Tn addition, the source water annual average TOC level, before any
treatment shall be <4.0 mg/L at each freatment plant (reating approved surface waler, based on
source water TOC monitoring conducted pursuant to scetion 64534.6, The application shall
include the results of all TOC, TTIIM, and HAAS monitoring conducted in the previous 12
months and the proposed revised monitoring plan as reguired by section 64534.8. The
Department will evaluate data submitted with the application to determine whether or not the
system is eligible for the reduced monitoring specified in table 64534.2-0;

Table 64334.2-D
Reduced Monitoring Frequency for TTIIM and HAAS

Minimum maoniloring frequency

Source waler lype Persons xerved Number of distribution Monitoring
systemn moniloring perf’mf
locations

Systems using =5,000,000 10 dual sample sets: per quarter
approved surface at the locations with the
water five highest T"THM and
five highest HAAS
T.REAAS




1,ODD,000 - 4,999,900

8 dual sample scls:
at the locations with the
four highest TTHM and
four highesit HAAS
LRAAs

prer guarler

250,000 — 994,994

50,000 — 249.699

| 6 duat sample sets:

at the locations with the
three frighest TTTIM and
three trighest [TAAS
T.RAAs

por quarter

4 dual sample sels:
at the Iocations with the
fwo highest TTIIM and
two highest {IAAS
T.HRAAS

per quarlef' "

10,000 — 49,999

2 dual sample sels;
at the locations with the
highcst TTHM and highest
HAAS LRAAs

per quarter

3301-9999

2 dual sumple sets:

one at the tocation and
during the guarier with {he
hiphest TTHM single
measurement, onie at the
tocation and during the
guatrter with the highest
HAAS singlc
measurement

pet year

500 - 3,300

I TTHM and 1 ITAAS
samplc: one al the
location and during the
guatler with the highest
TTHM single
measurement, onc at the
location and during the
quarter with the highest
HAAS single
mcasureitenl; T dual
samplc set per year if the
highest TF1IM and HAAS
measurements occtirred al
(he same location and
quarter

per year




Systems using
only ground water
not under dircct
inlluence of
surlace watcr

=500,000

| 4 dual sample sels;

al the locations wilh the
two highest TTHM and
two highest ITAAS
T.RAAS

per quarter

100,000 — 499,999

2 dual sample sets:

at the locations with the
highest TTHM and highest
HAAS LRAAs

per quarter

10,000 — 99,999

2 dual sample sets:

one at the location and
during the quarter with the
highest TTHM single
measurement, onc at the
location and during the
quarter with (he highest
HAAS single
measurement

per year

500 —9,999

1ETIIM and | HAAS
sample: one at the
location and during the
quarter with the highest
TTHM single
measurenient, one at the
location and during the
guarter with the highest
HAAS single
measurement; | dual
sample set per year if the
highest TTIIM and HAAS
measurements oceurred at
the same location and
quarler

per year

=500

1 TTHM and T HAAS
sample: one at the
localion and during the
quarter with the highest
TITIM single
measurement, onc at the
location and during the
quarter with the highest
HAAS single
measurement; 1 dual

cvery third |
year
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sample sct cvery third year
il the highest TTHM and
HAAS measurements
oceurred al the same
location and guarier

Systenié on -qui\l:té;'iy'n;duifdi‘-l_n_g_sﬁnll take dual sample sets every 90 days.
(4) Systems on reduced monitoring shall resume rouline monitoring pursuant to table 64534.2-C
or conduct increased monitoring pursuant lo paragraph (5) (il applicable), if the TTIIM LRAA is
>0.040 mg/L or the HAAS LRAA is »0.030 mg/L at any monitoring location (for systems with
quarterly reduced monitoring); &« TTHM sample is =0.060 mg/L or a ITAAS sample is =0.045
mg/T, (for systems with annual or less frequent monitoring); or the source waler annual average
TOC level, before any treatment, is >4.0 mg/T, al any {reaiment plant treating an approved
surface water;
(5) Systems that are required to monitor at a particular location annually or less frequently than
annually pursuant to table 64534.2-C or 64534.2-D shall inerease monitoring to dual sample sels
once per quarter (taken every 90 days) al all locations if a TTHM sample is >0.080 mg/L ora
HAAS sample is >0.060 mg/L at any location. Systems on increased monitoring may return to
rouline monitoring specified in table 64534.2-C if, afler al least four consecutive quarlers of
monitoring, the LRAA for every monitoring location is £0.060 mg/T, for TTHM and <0.0435
mg/L for [IAAS;
(6) If the operational evaluation level (OFL) excceds 0.080 mg/T, for TTHM or 0.060 mg/LL for
HAAS at any monitoring location, systems shall conduect an operational evaluation. The
operalional evaluation shall include the examination of system treatment and distribution
operational praclices, including storage lank operations, excess storage capacily, distribution
system {lushing, changes in sourccs or source water qualily, and trcatment changes or problems
that may contribute to TTHM and HAAS formation and what steps could be considered to
minimize future exceedunces, Systems that are able to identify the causc of the OFI, exceedance
may submit a written requesl Lo the Department to limit the scope of the evaluation. The request
to limit the scope of the evaluation shall not extend the schedule in section 64537(c) for
submitting the written report to the Department;
(7) Systems on reduced monitoring pursuant (o table 64534.2-B may remain on reduced
monitoring aller the applicable date in table 64530-A for compliance with this subscction
provided the system meets IDSL requirements under section 64530(c) by qualifying for a 40/30
certification (40 CFR part 141.603) or receiving a very small system waiver (40 CFR part
141.604), meets the reduced monitoring criteria in paragraphs (3) and (4), and does not changc or
add monitoring locations from those used for compliance meniloring under subsection (a); and
(8) Systems on increased monitoring pursuant to table 64534.2-A shall remain on Increased
monitoring and conduct increased menitoring pursuant to paragraph (5) at the locations in the
monitoring plan developed under section 64534.8 beginning at the applicable date in table
64530-A lor compliance with this subsection. Systems on increased monitoring may return to
rouline moniloring specified in table 64534.2-C pursuant to paragraph (5).

Article 4, Compliance requiremenis

864535, General Requirements for Determining Compliance.

(a) All samples taken and analyzed in accordance with section 64534.8 shall be included in
determining compliance, pursuant to sections 64535.2, 64535.4, and 64536.4.

(i



(b} For violations of {he MCLs in seclion 64533 or MRDLs in section 64533,5 that may pose an
acule risk to human health, notification shall be pursuant to sections 64463, 64463.1, and 64465,

§64535.2, Determining Disinfection Byproduets Compliance.

(&) During the first year of monitoring lor disinlection byproducts under sections 64534.2¢a), (b),
and (e}, the systeny shall comply with paragraphs (1) through (3. During the first year of
moniloring for I'THM and HAAS under section 64534.2(d), the system shall comply with
paragraphs (1} through {3) at cach moniforing location:

{1} The average of the first quarter’s results shall nol exceed four times the MCLs specified in
section 643533,

{2) The average of the first and sccond quarter’s results shall not execed two times the MCLs
specified in section 64533,

(3) The average of the first, second, and third guarter’s results shall not exceed 1.33 fimes (he
ML specificd in section 64533,

(b)Y TTHM and HAAS MCL compliance, as monitored pursuant to seclion 64534.2.(a), shail be
determined as loHows:

(1) For systems monitoring quarterly, the running annuat arithmetic average, computed quarletly,
of quarterly arithmetic averages of all samples collecied pursuant to section 64534.2(a) shall not
exceaed the MCLs specified in seclion 64533,

(2) For systems monitoring less frequently than quarterly, the average of samples collocted that
calenday year pursiant fo section 64534.2(a) shall not exceed the MCLs specified in scotion
64533. If the average of the samples collecled under section 64534,2(a) cxeeeds the MCL, the
system shall incresse monitoring to onee per guarter per treatment plant. Compliance with the
MOCL shall then be determined by the average of {he sample that triggered the quarterly
monitoring and the following three quarters of monitoring, unless the result of fower than four
guarlers of monitoring will cause the running annual average to cxeeed the MCL, in which case
the syslem is in violation immediately, Aftor monitoring guarterly for four consecutive quarters
(including the quarter that triggered the guartetly monitoring), and nntil such lime as monitormg
returas to routine monitoring pursuant lo section 64534.2¢a){3), compliance shali be detenmined
pursuant to paragraph {1);

(3) I the manning annual arithmetic average of quarterly averages covering any consecutive four-
guarler period exceeds the MCE., the system is in violation of the MCT. and shall notily the
public pursuant to sections 64463, 64463 4, and 64465, including language in appendix 64465~
G, in addition to reporting to the Department pursuant to sections 64537 through 64537.6; and
(4) If a public waler system fails to complete four conseculive quarters of monitering,
compliance with the MCL for the last four-quacter compliunce pertod shall be based on an
average of the available data.

(¢) Compliance for bromate shall be based on a running annual arithmetic average, computed
quarterly, of montlily samples {ov, for months in which the system tukes morc than one sample,
{he average of all samples laken during the month) collected by the sysiem as proscribed by
seclion 64534.2{c). If the average of samples covering any conscentive four-garter period
exceeds the MCL, the system is in violation of the MCI und shall notify the public pursuant o
sections 64463, 644634, and 64463, including language in appendix 64465-G, in addition to
reporting to the Depariment pursuant to sections 64537 through 64537.6. I a public watcr
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systen {hils to compleie 12 consecutive months of monitoring, compliance with the MCL lor the
Tust four-guarter compliance periad shall be based on an average of the available data.

{d) Compliance for chiorite shall be based on the results of smmples cotlected by the system
pursuart to sections 64534 2(b),

{13 If any daily sample laken at the entrance to the distribution sysiem cxeceds the chiovite MCL
and enc (or more) of the three sumples taken in the distribution syslem pursuant fo section
64534.2¢b) 1) exceeds the chiorile MCL, the system is in viclation of the MCL and shall take
immediate corrcctive action to reduce the concentration of chlovile to a level below the MCIL.
The system shall notify the Deparbment within 48 hours of the delermination and notify the
public parsuant to the procedures for scute health risks in sections 64463, 64463.1, and 64403,
inctuding langnage in appendix 644065-G, in addilion fo reporting o the Department pursuant o
sections 64537 (hrongh 64537.6. Failure {o take samples in the distribution systom the day
following sn exceedance of the chlorite MCI. al the entrance to the distribution system is also an
MCL violation and the system shall notify and reporl as deseribed in this paragraph;

{2} If the average of an individual sample from the fhree-sample set taken pursiant to
64534.2(b)}2) and its conlinmation sample taken pursuant fo soction 64634.2(b)(4) cxcceds the
chiorite MCL, the system is in violation of the MCL and shall lake the corrective action and
rolify and report as deseribed in pavagraph (1). 1f the average of the individual sample and its
confirptadion docs ttot excoed the MCT,, the system shall inform the Departinent of (he resuits
within seven days from reccipt of the original analysis. Failure to take a confirmation sample
pursuant to seciion 64534,2(b)4) is also an MCI. violation and {he system shall notify and roport
as described in paragraph {1); and

(3) If any two conseculive daify samples taken at the entrance to the distvibution system excocd
{he chlorite MCL and all distribulion system samples laken pursuant (o 64534.2(b)(1) are less
than ov cquat to the chlorite MCT, the system is in vielation of the MCL and shall take corvective
action to reduce the concentration of chiotite to a level below the MCL at the point of sampling.
The systen shall notify the public pursuant to the procedures for nonacute health risks in
sections 64463, 64463.4, and 64465, including the language in appendix 64463-G, in addition Lo
reporting to the Department pursuant lo sections 64537 through 64537.6. Failure io monitor at
the entrance to the disiribution system the day following an exceedance of the chlorite MCL at
the cntrance to the distribution system is also an MCL violation and the system shall notify and
report as described in this paragraph.

() TTHM and HAAS MCL compliance, as monitored pursuant to seclion 64534.2(d), shall be
determined as follows:

(1} For systems monitoring quarterly, sach locational yurming annual average (LRAA),
computed quarlerly, shall not exceed the MCLs specified in section 64533;

(2) For systems monitoring annually or less (vequently, each sample collected shall not cxceed
{hc MCLs specified in section 64533, If no sample excoeds the MCL, the sample result for each
monitoring location shall be considered the LRAA for the monitoring location. Ifuny sample
exceeds the MCL, systems shall increase monitoring pursaant to section 64534.2{d)(35).
Compliance with the MCI, shall ihen be deterimined by the average of the sample thal iriggcred
the guarterly monitoring and fhe following three quariers of monitoring, unicss the result of
fewer than lour quartcrs of moniloring will cause the ERAA fo exceed the MCL, in which casc
the systen is in violation immediately. After monitoring quarterly for fout consceutive quuriers
(inchuding the quarler that triggered the quaricrly monitoring), and until such time as monitoring
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rcturns to roufine monitoring pursuant (o seclion 64534.2{d¥5}, compliance shall be determined
pursuant to paragraph {13;

(3} If a system fails to complete four consecutive quarlers of menitoring, compliance with the
MCT. lor the tast four-gquarter complisnce peviod shall he hased on an average of {he available
data. I'more than onc sample per quarter is taken at a monitoring location, all the samples taken
in the guarler at that monitoring location shall be averaged to dotennine a quarterfy averagce to be
used in the LRAA caleulation; and

(4} If the LRAA exceeds (he MCL, caleulated based on [our conscentive quarters of moniloring
{or the LRAA caloutaled based on fowcer than four quarters of dala if the MCL would be
exceeded regardiess of the monitoring results of subsequent quarlers), the system is in violation
of the MCL and shall nolify the public pursuant to scctions 64463, 64463.4, and 644065,
including the language in appendix 64465-G, in addition to reporting to the Department pursuant
to sections 64537 through 64537.0.

Catifornia Code of Repulations, Title 22, Section 64463 .4: Tier 2 Public Notice

{a} A wafer sysicm shail give public notice pursnant to this section il any of the following
LTS
{1} Any violalion of the MCL, MRDL, aud treatment techiique reguirements, cxecpt:
(A} Where a Tier 1 public notice is required under section 64463.1; or
(B3) Where the Depariment determines that a Tier T public notice is required, bascd on
potential health impacts and persisience of the violations;

(2) All viclations of the moniluring and testing procedure requirements in seclions 64421
thvough 64426. 1, article 3 (Primary Standards — Bacteriological Quality), for which the
Department determines that a Tier 2 rather tham a Tier 3 public notice is required, based on
potential health Tmpacls und persistence of the vivlations;

(%) Other violations of ihe monitoring and lesting procedure requirements o this chapter,
and chapters 15.5, 17 and 17.5, for which the Department determines that a Tier 2 rathor than a
Tier 3 public notice is required, based on potential health impacts and persistence of the
violattons; ot

(4) Failurc to comply with the terms and conditions of any varfance or exemplion in
Muce.

(b) A waler system shall give the notice as soon as possible within 30 days after it learns of'a
violation or oceurrence speciiied in subscetion (1), except that the water syslem may request an
extension of up to 60 days for providing the notice. This extension wonld be subject to the
Department’s written approval based on (he violation or ocvwrrence having been yesotved and the
Department’s determination that public health and welfare would in no way be adversely
alfected, In addition, the water systens shall:

(1} Maintain posted notices in place for as tong as the violation or occureence conlinues,
but i no case less than seven days;

(2) Repent the nolice every three months as fong as the violation or cccwrrence continues,
Subjoct to the Department’s writien approval based on ils determination (hat public health would
in no way be adversely affected, {he watcr system may be attowed fo notice less [requently but in
1o case less than once per year. No allowance for reduced frequency of notice shall be given in
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thic casc of a tofal coliform: MCL violation or violation of a Chapter 17 treatment technique
requircmen; and

{3) For turhidity violations pursuant o seclions 64652.5(c}(2) and 64633{c), (d) and {1},
as applicable, a water system shall consult with the Deparlment as soon as possible within 24
hours alter (he water system learns of the vielation fo determine whether a Tier 1 public nofice is
required. TF consultation does oot take place within 24 hours, the water sysiem shall give lier 1
public notice within 48 howrs after lcarning of the violation.

{e} A water syslem shall detiver the notice, in @ manner designed to reach persons scrved,
within the reguived {ime penod as follows:

{1} Unless olherwise directed by the Department in writing based on its assessiment of the
violation or ocourrence and the polential for adverse effects on public health and welfare,
community wafter systems shail give public notice by,

{A) Mail or direct delivery lo cach customer receiving a bill including those {hat
provide their drinking water to others (e.g., schools or schoo] sysiems, apartiment building
owners, or large private employers), and olher service connections o which water is delivered by
(he waler system; and

(R} Use of ane or more of the following methods to reach persons not likely to be
reached by a mailing or direet delivery (renters, university students, nursing home patients,
[ison inmates, ete.):

1. Publicalion in & local newspaper;

2. Posting in conspicuous public places served by the water system, ot on the
Tnlemel; o

3. Delivery to communily erganizations.

(2) Unless otherwise directed by the Department in wriling based on its assessment of the
vielation or ocourrence and the potential for adverse offects on pubhic health and wellare,
noncommunity waler systoms shall give the public notice by:

(A) Posting in conspicuous locations throughout the area served by the water systeim;
and

{13) Using one or more of the following methods to reach persons not likely to be
reached by a public posting:

I. Publicatien in a local newspaper or newsletler distributed Lo customers;
2, E-mail message to employecs or students;
3. Posting on the Infernet or intranet; or
4. Dircet dekivery to each cuslomer.
Califernia Code of Regulations, Title 22, Section 64469; Reporting Reguirgmants 3
(In relevant Part)

(d)y Within 10 days of giving initial or repeal public notice pursuant to Article 18 of this
Chaplor, cxeept for notice given under 64463.7(d), cach water system shall submil a
certification to the Department thaf it has done so, along with a represenlative copy of each
type of public notice given.
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ATTACHMENT B

- IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER -
Este informe contiene iformacidén muy importante sobre su agua potable,
TradGzcalo o hable con alguien gue 1o entienda bien,

~ Standards

Our water system recently failed a drinking water standard. Althaugh this is not an emergency,
as our customers, you have a right to know what you shoutd do, what happened, and what we
are doing to correct this situation.

We routinely monilor for the presence of drinking water contaminants. Testing results we
received on show that our system exceeds the standard, or maximum
contaminant level (MCL), for Total Trihalomethanes andfor Haloacatic Acids {Five). The MGL
standards for Total Trihatomethanes and Haloacetic Acids (Five) are 80 ug/l and 60 ugfl,
respectively,.  The average level of Total Trhalomethanes over the last year was
. The average level of Haloacetic Acids (Five) over the last year was

What sheuld [ do?

° You do not need to use an akternative (e.g. , bottlad) water supply.

» This is not an immediate risk. If it had been, you would have been notified immediataly.
However, some people wio use water confaining trihalormethanes in excess of the MCL
aver many years may experience liver, kidnoy, or cenfral nervous system problems, and
may have an increased risk of gelting cancer.

. If you have other health issues conceming the consumption of this water, you may wish
to consult your doctor,

What happened? What was done?
[Descrine comrective action}

We anticipate resolving the problem within

For more information, please contact fname] at jphone number] ar
at the folfowing mailing address:

Please share this information with afl the other people wha drink this waler, especially those
who may nof have received this notice directly ffor example, people in aporiments, nursing
homes, schoofs, and businesses). You can do this by posting this nolice in a public place or
distributing copies by hand or mai.

Secondary Notification Reguirements
Upon receipt of nofification from a person operating a public waler system, the following
notification must be given within 10 days [Health and Safety Code Section 116450(g}k
v  SCHOOLS: Must notify school employees, students, and parents (if the students are
mnors}.
« RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTY OWNERS OR MANAGERS {including nursing
homes and care facilities): Must notify tenants,
» BUSINESS PROPERTY OWNERS, MANAGERS, OR OPERATORS: #Must notify
employees of bhusinesses jocated an the property.

This notice is being sent to you by the City of Huron water system.

State Water System [D#: 1010044 Date distributed:




Attachment C

Certification of Completion of Public Noetification

This form, when completed and retumed to the Division of Drinking Water - Fresno Dislrict {265 W.
Bubiard Ave. #101, Fresno, CA 93704 or fax {0 558-447-3304), serves as certification that public
notification to water users was completed as required by Title 22, California Cade of Regulations,
Sections 56446354465,

Public Water System Name: City of Huron

Public Water System No.: 1010044

Public notification for failure to comply with the TTHM MCL andioy HAAS MCE for the quarter
of 20 was performed by the following method(s) (check and complete those that apply).

The notice was mailed {o users on:
A copy of the notice is attached.

The notice was hand deliverad to water customers on:
A copy of the nofice is attachad.

The notice was published in the local newspaper an:
A copy of the newspaper notice ig altached.

The notice was published in conspicuous places on:
A copy of the notice is altached.
A list of locations the notice was posted is attached.

The notice was delivered to community organizations on:
A copy of the notice is attached.
A& list of community crganizations the notice was delivered to is attachad.

I hereby certify that the above information is factual.

Printed Name

Tithe

Signalire

Drafe

Bisclosury; Be advised fhut Section 118735 and 116730 of tho Califormla Health and Safely Code siate thal any person who
krowingly makes any [alse statement on any report or documenl subinitted for the purpose of compliance with the altached
order may be liable for a civil penalty no! to exceed five thousand dollars {35,000 for separate violation each day Wat the
violation continues. in addifian, the vickalors may be prosecuted in criminal Gourt and, ppoe convickion, be punished by 2 fine
of nol more Ban $25,000 for sach day of viclation, or be imprisaned In the counly jail not o excesd one year, or by hoth the
fine and imprsionment,

Due lo the Division of Drinking Water by the 10" day of the monih folflowing issuaance natice k customers

Complance Order No. _03-23-14R-008




Attachment D

Quarterly Progress Report

Watar System: Water System No.;
Com pI ian(}_e - e meeam ] ] . 1
Order No., | Violation: )
Calendar Quarter; Date Prepared:

This fonm sholid be prepared and signed by Water System personnet with appropriate aulhorily o
imptement the directives of the Compliance Order and the Corrective Action Plan, Please attach
additianal sheets as necessary, The quarterly progress report must be submitted by the 10th day of each
subsedquent guarter, to the Division of Dirinking Water, Fresno Distric! Office.

Summary of Compliance Plan:

Tasks completed in the reporting guarter:

Tasks remaining to complete:

Anticipate compliance date:

Name Signature

Title Date







